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From: H

Sent: 3/7/2010 3:41:22 PM +00:00

To: Oscar Flores| |
Subject: Fw: Sandy Berger and Steve Hadley on Israel
Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov>
To: H; Steinberg, James B <SteinberglB@state.gov>
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>

Sent: Fri Mar 05 21:35:30 2010

Subject: Sandy Berger and Steve Hadley on Israel

RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(D),B5,B6

NEAR
DUPLICATE

B6

Sandy and Steve and some of their group members from the USIP middle east peace project spent an hour w/ derek and me
and bruce jentleson this week. They have an impressive bipartisan group and have done a lot of work on different dimensions

of the peace process, including a paper on Gaza which we will summarizw for you. |

1.4(D)
B1
B5

AM

[Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 09/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 03/06/2025

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131671 Date: 11/03/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131671 Date: 11/03/2016

Message Headers:

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG:
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID:
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID:

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE:
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6:

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS:

B6

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Oscar Flores| \
Date: Sun, 7 Mar 2010 10:41:22 -0500

Subject: Fw: Sandy Berger and Steve Hadley on Israel
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